8/11/24, 3:32 PM Re: Signed Resolution

Shawn Martin <smartin@isccompany.net>

Re: Signed Resolution

Shawn Martin <smartin@isccompany.net> Tue, Apr 9, 2024 at 3:47 PM
To: "Blaire Lapides" <bjlapides@bellsouth.net>
Cc: <canon22222(@aol.com>, <ericcrichards@gmail.com>, <elizabeth.palen@hotmail.com>,
<maritzawilhelm@yahoo.com>, <miriam71@comcast.net>,
<maudekbruce2@gmail.com>, <mcthom?71@gmail.com>

For those of you interested in the discussion I've had with the State Attorney's Office, the emails are attached for review.
She is up to date on all of the transactions from 2008 to date and she recommends that I pursue the next legal steps
which is what intend to do.

RE: Board Meeting 4-2 1

> MTC Apr3 dm e

YES! Absolutely. The State Attorney's Office doesn't have arrest powers. The police investigate and then make an arrest if they have
probable cause to believe a crime accurred. They then present it to our office and we decide what if any charges to file. Once
charges are filed, we prosecute the case.

Margaret Carpenter

Assistant State Attorney in Charge
Misdemeanor Trial Unit
(954)831-8446

From: Shawn Martin <smartin@isccompany.net>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 12:38 PM

To: MTC - Margaret Carpenter «<Mcarpenter@sao17.state.fl.us>
Subject: Re: Board Meeting 4-2

So, should | report the possible financial crimes to the police department to start the investigation?

Shawn Martin, MBA

Prineipal | Sentor Product & Compliance Consultant

I1SC | www.1sccompany net

Regards,

Shawn Martin, MBA
Principal | Senior Product & Compliance Consultant

ISC | www.isccompany.net
Main | (954) 909-5178 | Cell (954) 716-0915

isgs!
surance services:

Premier In

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message
with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

On Apr 9 2024, at 2:44 pm, Blaire Lapides <bjlapides@bellsouth.net> wrote:
All,
This the last of the 3 resolutions we passed at the 4/2/24 board meeting.

about:blank 12


http://www.isccompany.net/

8/11/24, 3:32 PM

Eric-this can be uploaded to the website.

Please forgive any typos.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

about:blank

From: Jay Pietrafetta <jayp@sunrisemgtfl.com>
Date: April 9, 2024 at 2:24:58 PM EDT

To: Blaire Lapides <bjlapides@bellsouth.net>
Subject: Signed Resolution

JAY PIETRAFETTA

President

Re: Signed Resolution
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